

Logan Band Booster Meeting

Minutes

Dan Keck-President Henry Johnson-Vice President Heidi Rimkus-Secretary **Brenda Rowe-Treasurer Ryan Whitescarver-Head Chaperone Rick Perkins- Head Concession** Jennifer Olis- Head Band Director

Date: August 2, 2021 **Time**: 6:30pm

Location: LHS Band Room

	Attendance

President: X Vice President: X Secretary: X Treasurer: X

Head Concession: X Head Chaperone: X Director: X

Others Present: April Gallagan, Sue Addington

Others Present:

AGENDA

I: Secretary: Reading of previous meeting minutes.

President: Motion to Accept Minutes:

1st: Henry Johnson

2nd: Sue Addington

CORRECTIONS NEEDED: The Following corrections notated from the July 8th meeting:

Band Camp Activites: Henry Johnson ordered pizzas through Domino's. Dan Keck ordered pizzas through

Pizza Crossing.

<u>Rent 2 Own donation</u>: Ryan Whitescarver indicated Annette Call no longer employed at Rent2Own. He spoke with Amber Keslar.

II. Treasurers Report:

Treasurer Notations:

President: Motion to Accept Treasurers Report

1st Ryan W

2nd Rick Perkins

III. Old Business

Concession Meeting: Brenda, Dan & Rick- Reviewed the procedures for ordering from vendors. Discussed last school year the use of ipads/tablets to track inventory. Last school year, the use of the ipads & the Square app was very helpful with inventory, planning & saving money. There is not enough ipads to operate both Home & visitor concessions this school year. Discussed ways to obtain several more. Discussed & decided not to offer noodles this year at the fair due to uncertainty of the electric status of the Fair Food Booth.

Parent Meeting: Dan indicated he felt it went well. Parent Survey Results: Majority of parents circled something. As school year goes on will attempt to match up duties with parents. Overall attendance was good.

Uniform Handout: Discussed who will be here to help.

Band Camp Activies: Monday: Dilley Bar- Ryan W placed order & will pick them up. **Tues:** Pizza Day- Kristin Kilkenny will deliver Pizzas and help serve pizzas. Dominos to be delivered by 4:15pm. Tea & Lemonade prepared outside of the school building near tables by 4:00pm. **Wednesday:** Popsicles- Dan & Heidi . Senior night at Hungry Buffalo. **Thursday:** Cookout. Mike Erb with the Olde Dutch has agreed to provide & deliver Watermelon, Mac & Cheese, & Cookies to be delivered by 4pm. Boosters to provide Lemonade/Iced Tea, Chips, Grill HotDogs & Hamburgers. Rick P to handle the ordering.

Garment Bag Cleaning: Heidi done with garment bags

Purchase of Garment Steamers & Accessories: Brenda Rowe ordered and placed in Band Closet.

Level 2 Food Safety Training: Brenda Rowe currently holds certification. Rick Perkins to look into obtaining the Level 2 certifications in the future. Heidi, Dan, & Henry have completed the person in charge food safety training certifications.

Ferrell Gas: Henry Johnson spoke with Tina Edwards and she confirmed the donatation of the first 200 Gallon Cylinders. Gas to be delivered this week at the Home concessions. Discussed who will deliver at the fair.

Chaperone list submitted to school board for approval: Ryan Whitescarver submitted list. First list includes 20. Henry indicated Rob Beiter has been approved to drive the instrument vehicle.

Secretary to send Thank you card to Pizza Crossing.

Secretary to send Thank you card to Mike Erb with Olde Dutch

Secretary to send Thank you card to Ferrell Gas

IV. New Business

Trash Bag Fundraiser: Brenda Rowe indicated sale ends Aug 6th turn in by 9th. Orders to be handed out on Sept 9th before band booster meeting.

Concession Cleaning: Scheduled Sat Aug 7th 9am Visitor Side. Home side scheduled for Tuesday Aug 10th @ 4:30pm after serving pizza for band camp.

Photographer for Group Pictures: Dan Keck & Heidi Rimkus to take photos. Friday Aug 6th- Stadium Pictures 11:30am full group, Student Officers & Representatives; Seniors; Majorettes, & Buddy Badges. 12-4pm. Ryan Whitescarver & April Gallagan will assist.

Motto Shirts: Per Brenda Rowe, Duane Hanson will have design completed on 8/2/2021 in the evening sometime. Agreed to provide a \$25 Gift Card to Roosters for our appreciation.

Rent 2 Own Donation: Ryan Whitescarver stopped in and spoke with Amber Keslar. Amber to work on item within the next few weeks and suggested either laptop or chair.

Parade of the Hills: Ryan Whitescarver handling water for students. Sat Aug 21st Load 3:30pm. Depart 4:00pm. Officers should be there at 3:30pm. Henry Johnson to contact driver of instrument truck, Rob Beiter.

Sweet Corn Festival: Wed. Sept 1st: Load 3:15pm Depart 3:45pm. Ryan Whitescarver will need assistance with water. Henry Johnson to contact driver of instrument truck, Rob Beiter.

New Fair Contract: Brenda Rowe completed. Dan Keck to sign and turn in. Noodles to be removed off of the menu.

Fourth Bus used for Away Games & Parades: Discussed the need to continue to pay for the 4th bus. Mrs. Olis would like to keep the 4th bus. Brenda Rowe also suggested to continue with the 4th bus. Booster Officers felt the extra space for Student instruments, Garment Bags, & Backpacks was still needed.

Football Games: Boosters responsible for the running of both Concessions during football games. Ryan Whitescarver discussed how the Fair will be handled this year.

Away Game Dinner: Brenda Rowe indicated the last game is in Beverly Ohio. A restaurant will need to be chosen nearby. Agreed to discuss at a later time.

Concessions @ Cross Country Meets: Dan Keck spoke with Theresa Schultheis and confirmed concessions should be open for the meets. Total of 2 meets. First meet Sept 8th @ 5pm. Sept 22nd @5pm.

Awning for Home Concession Stand Window: Dan Keck to contact Mr Bainter and Mr. Harris to discuss the water issue at the Home Concession. Rain enters through the concession windows when windows are closed and open. There is a concern that repeated water entry will start to cause damage. The original overhang was removed when the Chieftain Center was built.

Fall Festival Sponsor: Brenda Rowe to send Heidi Rimkus information for business donation letters. Dan Keck to provide list of parents to help contact Business for fundraising. Fall Festival of Bands scheduled for Oct 2nd, 2021. Several parents volunteered to help.

Motion to Adjourn Meeting

1st Brenda Rowe

nd Ryan Whitescarver

Next Meeting: Thursday Sept 9, 2021 @ 6:30pm